
From: Redacted 

Sent: 9/27/2011 4:45:34 PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to meet w/ Matt Tisdale - Re: Energy Efficiency 

Matt, 
FY I - Steven Malnight's email address is s0m3@pge.com. But no worries, I forwarded your email to his 
assistant. 

Thank you for your accommodation. 

Redacted 

9/27/2011 4:45:34 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# Redacted 

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:35 PM 
To: som3@pqe.com: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to meet w/ Matt Tisdale - Re: Energy Efficiency 

3pm on Friday is good. Farmer Brown's ok? http://farmerbrownsf.com/ 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew 
Subject: Meeting Request to meet w/ Matt Tisdale - Re: Energy Efficiency 

Hi Matt, 
On behalf of Sid Dietz, enclosed pis find mtng request to meet (have a drink) to discuss Energy 
Efficiency (general). Would this Friday (Sept 30) at 3pm work for you? 
If not, pis provide us your other dates/time of availability for us to work with. 

Attendees: 
Steven Malnight - VP - Customer Energy Solutions 
Sid Dietz - Director - Regulatory Relations 

Thank you for your attention. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.#! Redacted 
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